ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS.
GUILDFORD MUSEUM AND LIBRARY.

A collection of Flints made by the late Mr. Arthur Locke.
DPresented by Miss Locke.
A collection of Pigmy Flints,
Leat by Dr. Wilfrid Hooper, LL.D.

Part of Bronze Celt found at Combe Rough, Cranleigh, in 1933.
Presented by Mr. T. Wade.

Flint Axe Head, discovered 6th July 1934 in the bed of the River
Wey during the laving of a sewer between Councillor L. Powell’s
land and the sShalford Meadows.

Deposited by the Borough Surveyor.

Thames Pick from Walton.
Presented by Mr. H. C. Beaver.

Collection of fragments of Roman Pottery found in making By-pass
Road at Compton.
Presented by the Lady Boston.
Fragments of Pottery and Glass, discovered during the demolition
of Poyle Lodge, Guildford, in 1633.
Deposited by the Borough Surveyor.
Old Leaden Roval Exchange Assurance Plaque, from house in

Tunsgate, Guildford.
Presented by Mr. H. E. Brett.

Horse Shoe and two-sided iron \xe-head.
Lent by the Rev. H. R. Huband.
Three ancient Stirrups.
Presented by Mr. George Curtis.

A specimen of [ron Slag from the Forge at Abinger Hammer, Surrey.
Presented by Messrs. King.

A Pig of Wealden Iron from the Red Lion Inn, Ockley, Surrey.
Presented by the Surrev Public House Trust Co. Ltd.

Two Modillions from cornice at Garratts Hall, Banstead.
Presented by Sir Henry_ Lambert, K.CM.G., C.B,
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136 ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS.

Two Saxon swords, a shield Boss, five spear heads, knives, etc.,

from Ietcham, Surrey.
Deposited by Mr. A. R. Cotton, F.S.A.

Four second-century Roman Pottery Vessels found in 1932, at

Cobham.
Presented by Mr. A. R. Cotton, F.S.A.

Iron Sugar Crusher on stand.
DPresented by Mrs. E. W. James.

Guildford Coat of Arms and an lron Bar from the Guildford Town
Bridge, destroyed 16th February 19oo.
Presented by Dr. G. C. Williamson, J.pP.

In addition to the presentations to the Library noted in the Council's
Annual Report, must be added :—
Eleven Volumes of The Great Roll of the Pipe, 11go-1231.  Richard I

—Henry 1.
Presented by M. S. Giuseppi, F.S.A.

The Place-Nwmes of Surrev, 1934 Ed. by J. E. B. Gover, A. Mawer
and I©. M. Stenton in collaboration with Arthur Bonncr
DPresented by A. Bonner, F.S.A.
Wealden Glass : the Surrev-Sussex Glass Industry (A0, 1226-1615),
1933—S. E. Winbolt.
Presented by the Author.

Forgotten: Croydon, 1933—R. Bannerman, F.S.A.
Presented by the Author.

List of Tncumbents Pirbright Parish Church, Surrev, 1033, Compiled

by Dr. Henry Curtis, F.R.C.S.
Presented by the compiler.

Oxted and Limpsficld, 1933. Ld. by Lewis G. Iy,
DPresented by the LEditor.

3 Vols. of Archeologia, or Miscelluncous Tracts relating to Antiquity.
Presented by Mill Stephenson, F.S.A.

A Map of Guildford, 1933
Presented by the Borough Surveyor.

Kinasron-tron-TiuaMes MUSEUM.
Additions (o Jilv, 1934,
-ated in Kingston.
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Choir Master’s Pitch Pipe, seventeenth century (?), used in Parish
Church, Kingston.

Modillion from Garratts Hall, Banstead.
Beadle's Lanthorn—Parish Church, Kingston.
Scrap of Bronze from casting of Kingston War Memorial, 1923.
Neolithic Flint Arrow Head, from Kingston Hill
Neolithic Flint Axe, from Kingston Hill.

Knife and Fork used to carve Ox roasted on Thames at Kingston
during the Great Frost of [February, 1893.

Wooden Pattern for Casting Iron Shield—T V" R 1864, from Harris’s
Iron Foundry, Kingston.

HASLEMERE EDUCATIONAL MUSLUM.
Bryant’s map of Surrev, published 1st June 1823—Donor, Mrs.
Erest Woods.

Poster enumerating resolutions concerning Education passed
at a mecting of the inhabitants of Haslemere and its Vicinity, at
the White Horse Inn, Haslemere, on Monday, the 1st of March
1813—Donor, Mr. A. Lindsey.

Fireback with arms of the Francis family, taken from an old
cottage at Witlev—Donor, Mr. C. 1. Blackburne.

A polished flint celt and some scrapers found at Coombeswell
near Hindhead—Donor, Mr. Allen Chandler.

A flint pick of the Campignian type found near the spring which
supplies water to the pond on the Museum grounds—Donor, Dr.
Roger J. Hutchinson.

A macehead (fashioned in cherty sandstone) 4} ins. in diameter,
about 1 in. thick, and having an hourglass perforation in i1ts centre.
Found many years ago on the southern slope of Hydon Heath, near
Hambledon—Donor, Mr. Philip E. Kenward.

A perforated sandstone disc about 3 ins. in diameter and § in. in
thickness found in the bed of a stream at Witley. It was probably
a sinker for a fishing net—Donor, Mr. Joseph King.

Bell-mouthed drain-pipes recently dug up at Puttenham Priory.
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We are informed by Mr. W. I, Harris of Wrecclesham Pottery, that
they resemble Roman pipes found at Humshaugh near Wrexham,
but are of smatler bore, and probably date from Stuart times but
mav be earlier—Donor, Mr. . Milton.

An ecighteenth-century stone-ware water flagon inscribed *“ Iron
Peartree Water near Godstone, Surrey.” [t is 14} ins. high, with
maximum circumference of 2 ft. 7 ins., and holds 2 gallons and one
pint.  The inscription is surmounted by two oval medallions (each
3 by 21 ins.), one shows a man hobbling along painfully with the
aid of crutches, and is inscribed * Oh the gout ™ ; the other depicts
a man walking vigorously and holding a drinking cup in one hand,
it is inscribed “ Drink and be well.” In Manning and Bray’s
History of Surrey (1814) it is stated that the Iron Peartree was a
small alehouse that gained its name because ““in the garden be-
longing to it grew a pear tree, always full of fruit in the season, but
so hard and unfit for eating that it got the name of the Tron Peartree.
A man greatly troubled with gout came to live there, sank a well,
brewed beer with the water, and after drinking the beer for a time
found himself cured of his malady. The fame of the water was
spread by a jockey named Prentice, who sent it to London, where
it was sold in large quantities at sixpenee a quart. After a time
the well was neglected, but about 1784 a local man who ‘“ had had
the gout every vear from the age of 12, reopened the well, drank
the water and had no more gout. By this cure the well again
established 1ts reputation, and one Richard Troward * purchased
it or a lease of it 7 and **fitted up a neat house over the spring,”’
but thirty years later it was little used—Donor, Mr. A. H. Salisbury.

E. W. Swaxtox.





